SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 4624502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 26 March 2007
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Mary Leslie
E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za
OUR REF: 9/2/258/0005

Mr HS Steyn

Professional Grave Solutions
PO Box 32542

Totiusdal

0134

FAX: 012 3322625

CANCELLATION OF SWAVELPOORT PERMIT: No. 80/06/11/09/51

Having reviewed your letter to SAHRA dated 2 March 2007, to request the
cancellation of the above cited permit, the APM unit wishes to advise you that this has
been done.

As the developer has already built a wall to fence in the graves, despite SAHRA’s

request for this process to be supervised, the unit will now take the matter further with
the property owner.

Yours Sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie

SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



